

Jeremy Hallatt

Curriculum Vitae

Address

Email:email of some sort

Mob: phone

Profile

A hardworking archaeology undergraduate who has gained work experience in the heritage sector through work placements abroad as well as through volunteering with English Heritage . Has participated in several excavations and has six years' worth of experience of Customer service and retail. Has strong IT and administration skills. Works equally well with a team and individually. Is passionate about Heritage and the past.

Key Skills

- Customer Service
- Administration
- Ability to work on own or in a team
- Time management
- Hard worker
- Friendly disposition

Education

- Bournemouth University-BA Roman Archeology 2011-2012
- Bournemouth University-FdSc Field Archeology 2008-2010
- Bournemouth and Poole College - Performing Arts (Music) 2006-2007
- Brockenhurst College-BTEC First Diploma Public Services 2005-2006
- Brockenhurst College-BTEC Introductory Diploma-IT at work 2004-2005
- Summerbee Comprehensive School, Bournemouth 1999-2004

Qualifications

- FDSC Field Archeology
- BTEC Performing Arts (Music) Merit
- BTEC First Diploma Public Services (Pass)
- BTEC Introductory Diploma-IT at Work (Merit)

Employment and Work Experience

Waitrose (Full/Part time 2007-present)

345 Wimborne Road, Winton, Bournemouth.

- Stocking shelves
- Making sure aisle is clean and tidy
- Helping customers
- Cleaning warehouse/drinks isle

Co-operative

- Co-operative (part time) at Columbia Road and Charminster Road, Bournemouth (2003 – 2007) the following skills were obtained:
- Serving customers on the till
- Stocking food
- Keeping the shop tidy
- Customer service skills,
- Dealing with money and time management.

Thomson

- Thomson Travel Agency May 2007-October 2007
- Booking holidays for customers
- Answering enquiries
- Sorting through brochures
- Supervising staff

English Heritage Volunteer

Stonehenge (2011-present)

- Gave talks to large groups of foreign students
- The talks are about the history, construction and many theories of the monument.
- Did relevant research before giving the talks.

Old Sarum (2011-present)

- Supervising children's craft workshops at various discovery events.

Salisbury Museum

- Helping with the many themed days and activities they had for families.

Achievements

- Volunteered with English Heritage at Stonehenge given talks to large groups of foreign students on the history, construction and theories of the monument (2011-present).
- Volunteered with English Heritage at Old Sarum supervising children's craft workshops at various discovery events (2011-present).
- Volunteered at Salisbury Museum helping with the many themed days and activities they had for families (August 2011).
- Skydived on his own in aid of Help for Heroes
- Attended an excavation at Silchester for one week excavating the remains of the Roman town of Calleva Atrebatum.
- Attended an excavation in Cyprus in 2010 for 6 weeks uncovering an early Byzantine church.
- Attended an excavation of an Iron Age Banjo Enclosure in 2009 at North Down, Dorset.
- Attended an excavation in 2009 at Kierikki, Finland.
- Helped thatch a Neolithic long house at Kierikki, Finland.
- Produced an archeological report on an excavation at Kierikki which was later published on the G.R.A.M.P.U.S website.
- Re-organized finds from the Dorset Roman Aqueduct into relevant categories
- Member of the Institute for Archeologists.
- Can play Guitar and Mandolin (self-taught).
- Recorded written songs in the studio at Knighten Heath, Poole.
- Performed live at several venues..
- Attended the Army cadets whilst at Brockenhurst College for 1 year and took part in an expedition to Brecon Beacons.
- Has a knowledge of basic Italian
- Attended a 2-week classical history course in Italy in 2007.
- Attended 1 week classical history tour of Greece and its islands in 2008.
- Played Football at Littledown Sports Centre with various teams for 7 years.

Interests

- History/archeology
- Reading/writing
- Playing guitar/ writing music
- Traveling
- Keeping active

References

Manager Waitrose
345 Wimborne Road
Winton
Bournemouth
BH9 2AD
Tel: 01202 522200

Miles Russell
Senior Lecturer in Prehistoric and Roman Archeology
School of Conservation Sciences
Bournemouth University
BH12 5BB
Tel: 01202 961258